

City of Cambridge

MASSACHUSETTS

In City Council _____ 199

	YEA	NAY	ABSENT	PRESENT	
Mr. Ed Cyr		✓			
Mr. Francis H. Duehay		✓			
Mr. Jonathan S. Myers		✓			
Mrs. Sheila T. Russell	✓				
Mr. Walter J. Sullivan	✓				
Mr. Timothy J. Toomey, Jr.	✓				
Mr. William H. Walsh	✓				
Ms. Alice K. Wolf		✓			
Mayor Kenneth E. Reeves					

4

5

0

0

City of Cambridge

MASSACHUSETTS

Order # 6

To not send to

In City Council

11/9

1992

~~Ask~~ White House

YEA	NAY	ABSENT	PRESENT	
			✓	Mr. Ed Cyr
			✓	Mr. Francis H. Duehay
			✓	Mr. Jonathan S. Myers
✓				Mrs. Sheila T. Russell
✓				Mr. Walter J. Sullivan
✓				Mr. Timothy J. Toomey, Jr.
✓				Mr. William H. Walsh
	✓			Ms. Alice K. Wolf
① ✓	② ✓			Mayor Kenneth E. Reeves

5

4

1

2

0

3



City of Cambridge

ORIGINAL ORDER

6.

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 9, 1992

COUNCILLOR MYERS

WHEREAS: On May 11 the Cambridge City Council endorsed a resolution calling on President Bush to "reconsider his commitment to providing leadership and to serving this country" and referred to President Bush as "out of touch" after his statement blaming the LA riots on the social programs of twenty-five years ago; and

WHEREAS: At the time the Cambridge City Council was one of the first if not the first legislative bodies to urge the President to concentrate much more of his energies on domestic issues, such as education and job training; and

WHEREAS: On Tuesday, November 3, there was a truly historic election in our country, which produced an excellent result in the election of Bill Clinton; and

WHEREAS: The landslide victory by President-elect Clinton signals that a new day is coming in terms of our national policies; and

WHEREAS: The Cambridge City Council welcomes this change with regard to the hope and opportunity that it can offer to the citizens of our city and the country as well; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Cambridge City Council go on record expressing its appreciation and warmest congratulations to President-elect Bill Clinton for all of his efforts during the campaign and further offers one encouragement for President-elect Clinton's efforts to bring a new sense of energy and vision to the problems that lie before us in our cities; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to forward a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution to President-elect Clinton at the White House, the Governor's Mansion in Arkansas and his Little Rock campaign office.



City of Cambridge

AMENDED ORDER

6.

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 9, 1992

COUNCILLOR MYERS
VICE MAYOR CYR
COUNCILLOR DUEHAY
COUNCILLOR WALSH

WHEREAS: On May 11 the Cambridge City Council endorsed a resolution calling on President Bush to "reconsider his commitment to providing leadership and to serving this country" and referred to President Bush as "out of touch" after his statement blaming the LA riots on the social programs of twenty-five years ago; and

WHEREAS: At the time the Cambridge City Council was one of the first if not the first legislative bodies to urge the President to concentrate much more of his energies on domestic issues, such as education and job training; and

WHEREAS: On Tuesday, November 3, there was a truly historic election in our country, which produced an excellent result in the election of Bill Clinton and Al Gore; and

WHEREAS: The landslide victory by President-elect Clinton and Vice-President-elect Gore signals that a new day is coming in terms of our national policies; and

WHEREAS: The Cambridge City Council welcomes this change with regard to the hope and opportunity that it can offer to the citizens of our city and the country as well; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Cambridge City Council go on record expressing its appreciation and warmest congratulations to President-elect Bill Clinton and Vice-President-elect Al Gore for all of their efforts during the campaign and further offers one encouragement for President-elect Clinton's and Vice-President-elect Gore's efforts to bring a new sense of energy and vision to the problems that lie before us in our cities; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to forward a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution to President-elect Clinton and Vice-President-elect Gore at the White House, the Governor's Mansion in Arkansas and their Little Rock campaign office.

In City Council November 9, 1992.
Adopted by the affirmative vote of nine members.
Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:- *D. Margaret Drury*
D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



City of Cambridge

6.

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 9, 1992

COUNCILLOR MYERS

WHEREAS: On May 11 the Cambridge City Council endorsed a resolution calling on President Bush to "reconsider his commitment to providing leadership and to serving this country" and referred to President Bush as "out of touch" after his statement blaming the LA riots on the social programs of twenty-five years ago; and

WHEREAS: At the time the Cambridge City Council was one of the first if not the first legislative bodies to urge the President to concentrate much more of his energies on domestic issues, such as education and job training; and

WHEREAS: On Tuesday, November 3, there was a truly historic election in our country, which produced ~~a~~ ^{an excellent} result in the election of Bill Clinton; and

WHEREAS: The landslide victory by President-elect Clinton signals that a new day is coming in terms of our national policies; and

WHEREAS: The Cambridge City Council welcomes this change with regard to the hope and opportunity that it can offer to the citizens of our city and the country as well; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Cambridge City Council go on record expressing its appreciation and warmest congratulations to President-elect Bill Clinton for all of his efforts during the campaign and further offers one encouragement for President-elect Clinton's efforts to bring a new sense of energy and vision to the problems that lie before us in our cities; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to forward a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution to President-elect Clinton at the White House, the Governor's Mansion in Arkansas and his Little Rock campaign office.

Non

#6 Myks

Whereas on May 11 the Cambridge City Council endorsed a resolution calling on President Bush to recommit his commitment to providing leadership and to serve this country "after ^{and had referred} ~~after~~ to President Bush as 'out of touch' after his statement blaming the LA riots on the social programs of twenty-five years ago;

Whereas at the time the Cambridge City Council was one of the first if not the first legislative bodies to urge the President to concentrate much more of his energies on domestic issues such as education and job training

Whereas on Tuesday, November 3 there was a really historic election in our county, which produced a ~~wonderful~~ wonderful result in the election of Bill Clinton

Whereas the landslide victory by President-elect Clinton signals that ~~a new day is coming~~ ^{a new day is coming} ~~is coming~~ ^{is coming} in terms of ^{our} national policies.

Whereas the Cambridge City Council

welcomes this change ~~as~~ with regard to the hope and opportunity that it can offer to the citizens of this ^{our} city and ~~over~~ the county as well.

*and warmest
reactions
congratulations*
Therefore be it resolved that the Cambridge City Council go on record expressing its ~~gratitude~~ appreciation to ~~for~~ President-elect Bill Clinton ~~for~~ for all of his efforts during the campaign, ~~and now for his op~~

~~Be it further resolved that the Cambridge City~~

and further offers our encouragement for President-elect Clinton's efforts to bring a new sense of energy and vision to the problems that lie before us in our cities.

Further resolved that ~~to~~ ~~the~~ a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution be sent to President-elect Clinton at: the White House, ~~his~~ the Governor's Mansion in Arkansas, and his little Rock campaign Office.



City of Cambridge

6.

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 9, 1992

COUNCILLOR MYERS

WHEREAS: On May 11 the Cambridge City Council endorsed a resolution calling on President Bush to "reconsider his commitment to providing leadership and to serve ⁱⁿ this country" and ~~as~~ referred to President Bush as "out of touch" after his statement blaming the LA riots on the social programs of twenty-five years ago; and

WHEREAS: At the time the Cambridge City Council was one of the first, if not the first legislative bodies to urge the President to concentrate much more of his energies on domestic issues, such as education and job training; and

WHEREAS: On Tuesday, November 3, there was ^{a truly} ~~a really~~ historic election in our country, which produced a wonderful result in the election of Bill Clinton; and

WHEREAS: The landslide victory by President-elect Clinton signals that a new day is coming in terms of our national policies; and

WHEREAS: The Cambridge City Council welcomes this change with regard to the hope and opportunity that it can offer to the citizens of our city and the country as well; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Cambridge City Council go on record expressing its appreciation and warmest congratulations to President-elect Bill Clinton for all of his efforts during the campaign, and further offers one encouragement for President-elect Clinton's efforts to bring a new sense of energy and vision to the problems that lie before us in our cities; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to forward a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution to President-elect Clinton at the White House, the Governor's Mansion in Arkansas and his Little Rock campaign office.



City of Cambridge

6.

IN CITY COUNCIL

November 9, 1992

COUNCILLOR MYERS

WHEREAS: On May 11 the Cambridge City Council endorsed a resolution calling on President Bush to "reconsider his commitment to providing leadership and to serving this country" and referred to President Bush as "out of touch" after his statement blaming the LA riots on the social programs of twenty-five years ago; and

WHEREAS: At the time the Cambridge City Council was one of the first if not the first legislative bodies to urge the President to concentrate much more of his energies on domestic issues, such as education and job training; and

WHEREAS: On Tuesday, November 3, there was a truly historic election in our country, which produced an excellent result in the election of Bill Clinton; and

WHEREAS: The landslide victory by President-elect Clinton signals that a new day is coming in terms of our national policies; and

WHEREAS: The Cambridge City Council welcomes this change with regard to the hope and opportunity that it can offer to the citizens of our city and the country as well; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Cambridge City Council go on record expressing its appreciation and warmest congratulations to President-elect Bill Clinton for all of his efforts during the campaign and further offers one encouragement for President-elect Clinton's efforts to bring a new sense of energy and vision to the problems that lie before us in our cities; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to forward a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution to President-elect Clinton at the White House, the Governor's Mansion in Arkansas and his Little Rock campaign office.

Myers
Richard
Walters
NON-CONSENT ORDER #6

5980

Councillor Myers re: Congratulations to
Bill Clinton, President-elect.

In City Council,

November 9, 1992

*Order adopted
as amended*